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Glenn Shimoda - 839 Brimorton Dr at Hiscock BI - Sight Line Complaint

From: Ken Scott

To: Taylor, Bob

Date: 12/04/2007 12:56 PM

Subject: 839 Brimorton Dr at Hiscock Bl - Sight Line Complaint

CC: Bozzo, Frank; Burrows, Al; Gurley, Jessica; Oinonen, Marko ; Overchuk, Andrew W.; Shimoda,
Glenn

Good Afternoon Bob,

As per our conversation earlier today, concerning the sightlines on Hiscock Boulevard at #839 Brimorton Drive,
attached below are the photos and an electronic copy of my e-mail from August 3, 2007 you requested.

Please note that as per my August 3, 2007 e-mail, it has been determined that the encroachment in the public
boulevard of the approximate 6 foot high wood fence does not obstruct the sightlines at the intersection

of Hiscock Boulevard and Brimorton Drive. Our operational review indicates that a driver looking right while
stopped at the stop bar for eastbound traffic on Hiscock Boulevard at Brimorton Drive can clearly see past the
fence and see the Brimorton Drive roadway all the way to the traffic signals at Scarborough Golf Club Road (see
attached photo).

The fence does partially obstruct the sight line of the sidewalk along Brimorton Drive but pedestrians have plenty

of time to see a vehicle approaching the stop sign. However, a fence height of 1.0 metres for the boulevard
encroachment would allow pedestrians on the sidewalks to see each other.

Bob, I will leave colour prints of my photo's on your desk.

If you need any additional information please give me a call.
Regards,

Ken Scott

Senior Traffic Investigator

Traffic Operations

Scarborough District
396-7847
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Ken Scott - 839 Brimorton Dr a

From: Ken Scott

To: Burrows, Al

Date: Fri,Aug, 03,2007 11:33 AM

Subject: 839 Brimorton Dr at Hiscock Bl. - Sight Line Complaint

cc: Gurley, Jessica; Tayior, Bob

Good Morning Al,

Imecked&%ﬂfinmrtmnratﬁmkﬂvd{ W}WMMGUM@&QMEWMMWWWW
I can easily see the traffic signals to the east at the intersectiol

Scarborough Golf & Brimorton (See attached photos).

Regards,

Ken Scott

Sendor Traffic Investigator
Traffic Operations
Scarborough District
396-7847
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39 LOOKING RIGHT AT CURB

HISCOCK BL EB AT BRIMORTON DR AT #8
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